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Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre-3.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:06 AM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Subject: Fw: building layout 
Attachments: pre3-multifunction@pre-3.com_20200908_105853.pdf

This is the best we could find for Commercial. I think the 7th page will probably work. 
 
 
 
Kimberly Jensen ARM ® 
Regional Property Manager 
Premier Real Estate Mgmt, LLC 
1760 Dublin Tr., #72 
Neenah, WI 54956 
Office:  920‐969‐9146 
Cell: 414‐587‐7019 
Fax: 920‐969‐9145 
Kimj@pre‐3.com 

From: Jennifer Otte <jennifer@pre‐3.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:59 AM 
To: Amanda Pronschinske <amanda@pre‐3.com>; Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre‐3.com> 
Cc: Commercial Square Apartments <commercialsquare@pre‐3.com> 
Subject: RE: building layout  
  
Kim, is this what you need?  Or do you need the layout, like in a survey? 
  

Jennifer Otte 
Executive Assistant 

 
PRE/MIER Real Estate Management, LLC 
3120 Gateway Road 
Brookfield, WI 53045 
Phone: 262-790-4560 ext 8109 
Direct Line: 262-879-8109 
Cell: 262‐709‐6040 
Jennifer@PRE‐3.com 
  
  
  

PRE/3, LLC is a Wisconsin limited liability.   All real estate brokerage and property management services are 
provided by Premier Real Estate Management, LLC, a Real Estate Business Entity registered with the Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and Professional Services by real estate brokers, licensed by the State of Wisconsin.   
  
The information contained in this e‐mail and any attachments are privileged, confidential and intended for use by
the person name in this transmission.   If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 

PRE / 3TM 
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copying, distribution or use of the contents or information in this e‐mail is prohibited and may constitute an 
actionable matter.   If you received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by telephone, (262) 790‐4560 or 
reply e‐mail immediately.  

  

From: Amanda Pronschinske <amanda@pre‐3.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:50 AM 
To: Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre‐3.com> 
Cc: Commercial Square Apartments <commercialsquare@pre‐3.com>; Jennifer Otte <jennifer@pre‐3.com> 
Subject: RE: building layout  
  
Hey Kim! 
  
Jenn was able to locate some documents in the basement at the main office, so she will scan over what she has and 

hopefully they will be what you need ਐ਑਒ਓ 
  
Amanda Pronschinske 
  

 
  
Marketing Coordinator 
3120 Gateway Road 
Brookfield, WI 53045 
Phone:  262.790.4560 
Fax:  262.790.4570 
Email:  amanda@pre-3.com 
  

From: Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre‐3.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:12 AM 
To: Amanda Pronschinske <amanda@pre‐3.com> 
Cc: Commercial Square Apartments <commercialsquare@pre‐3.com> 
Subject: building layout  
  

Morning, 
  
Did you have any luck finding a building layout for Commercial Square for the DNR? I'm pretty sure it was 
through Nicolet. 
  
  
Kimberly Jensen ARM ® 
Regional Property Manager 
Premier Real Estate Mgmt, LLC 
1760 Dublin Tr., #72 
Neenah, WI 54956 
Office:  920‐969‐9146 
Cell: 414‐587‐7019 
Fax: 920‐969‐9145 
Kimj@pre‐3.com 



Conznzercial Street Apartnzents 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ City of Neenah, Wuuiebago County, Wuconsin ___ _J_) 

--- -----

SKB CAPITAL CORP. 
801 HERITAGE ROAD 
DEPERE, WISCONSIN 
(920) 1183-111118 
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Contntercial Street Apartments
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City of Neenah, Wumebago CounJy, Wisconsin _J _)' -------------- - --
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NICOLET LUMBER ·CO 
4050 NICOL ET DRIVE 
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 
(920) 866-2629 
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.t:!.QIES;_ 
1. STAIR HANDRAILS: ALL HANDRAILS TO WITHSTAH() 

200# (POUNDS) LOAD APPUEO IN ANY DIRECTION 
BRACKETS TO BE ·32_•~0.C. 

2. BATHROOMS: ALL ·BA'lHROOMS Ot,I FIRST FLOOR SHALL BE 
LA'r£0 OUT AS SHO"" TO PR0"1DE FOR HANDICAP ACC£SS. 
PROVIDE A 45• x 30• CLEAR AREA FOR .PARAL.1.£L 
APPROACH TO rue . AND VANITY. 

J. PR0"10E BLOCKING IN FlRST FLOOR BATHROOM:l"FOR 
f\JllJRE i;/lAB BARS.- SEE DETAILS. . 

• · DOORS: ALL FlRST FLOOR DOORS SHA!.L BE A MIN. OF 2•-10• 
TO PRO\'IOE A NOMINAL a.EAR OPl;NING OF J2". 

5. ALL WALLS BETI\f:EN JJNITS SHALL BE 1" HOUR . FIRE RA TEO. 

6. - LUMBER fOR JOISTS, HEADERS, RAFT£RS. AND 
OTHER STRUCl\JRAL FRAMING, SPF #1/#2 OR _BETTER: 

E 
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.:., -

.. _ 

,._.. 

j' 'BEDROOM 
~CMl'l"f 

(J) 211,_l'Ollf• . _,.,,.,,, 
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"@ 

If'-♦" -

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

AU OTHER LUMBER - sPF STUD GRADE OR BETTER. 

L~ - VERsALAM OR MICROt.AM. 

HEAOERS MADE UP Of MUL 11Pl£ PUES Of LUMBER 
SHA!.L BE fULL LENGTH CONTINUOUS BE'lv.tEN POS·TS. 
SPUC,ES OF PLIES BET'Yifi:N POSTS ARE NOT PERMITTED. 

PR0"1DE MIN. DOUBLE STUO POST AT EACH ENO Of' ALL 
HEADERS .& ClROER TRUSSl'S,UNLESS NOTED OTHER'MSE.-

J6R SECOND FLOOR
0 

• • _ _ _ _ • 

PRE-ENCINE£REO l'IOOO ROOf' TRUSSl'S SHALL BE 
DE.SIGNED fOR THE FOLLO'MNG CRITERIAc 
D(AOLOADS, 

TOP QIORO • 7 P.SF 
llOTI"OM OtORO • 10 Pr,: 

I.I',£ LOIDS: 
TOP OIORO • 30 P'SF (~ 

DEF\£CTION (LM LOAD) - SPAM/2¥> 

lf"-11• ,._.,. 

UNIT (11 . 
~A 

LIVING ROOM .,_. 

10'- !" 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE: :i;,s·. = 1'- o· 

12. PRE-ENGINEERED WOOO FLOOR TRUSS£S SHALL BE 
DESIGNED FOR n,tE FOLL01MNG CRITERIA:. 
00D LOADS: 

10P O«RD- 25 PSF 
eona.a CHCR> - .s PFS 

I.Ml<MD$.: . 

J8!: fflB : 18 ~ JJt."l,Tiiii..,,. 
omLCTKlN (lM: lOAO) - SPNf/J40 

1J. ·wooo TRUSS SHOP DRA'MNCS SHALL BE SUBMITTED io 
THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO f ABRICA TION. TRUSS TO TRUSS 
CONNECTIONS· SHALL BE O(SJCNED . BY lHE TRUSS SUPf'UER 
ANO SHALL BE Cl.EARLY 6HOIIN ON THE ERECTION PLANS. 
SHOP ORA\\lNCS SHALL ·-lltAR 1HE STAMP OF AN ENGINEER . 
UCENSED IN lHE STA TE OF l'IISCONSIN 

14. . PROV.DE SOI.Jo BlOCKING IN mt:- flRST FLOOR TRUSS 
' SPACE BE'lv.tEN POSTS .ON THli:' SECOND FLOOR 'ANO 
POSTS ON THE FIRST FLOOR. 

15. TRUSS TO TRUSS CONNECTIONS SHALL Ii£ DESIGNED BY TH£ . 
TRUSS _SUPPUER & .CL(ARLY SliO"" ON THE ERECTION PLA/<S 

16. PROV10£ LET-IN' 'METAL CORNER· BRACING AT ALL 
OUTSIDE CORNERS EOUAL TO Sl_t.lPSON T W B 

11'-n"'· r-T · -,-,j·-
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12'-T ~-

BED 00M #2 
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EACI< LIVING .UNIT SHAJ.i. HA 'IE A. FIRE. ALARM 
STATION LOCA1£0 AT lHE EXIT OF THE UNIT ON 
FIRST FLOOR. ANO AT TOP· OF- STAIRS AT SECOND FLOOR 
UNITS ANQ A. HORN L~A TEO IN OINlNG AREAS. 

ALL SMOKE. DETECTORS SHALi. BE OIRECTL Y ANO 
PERUANENTL:Y .'MREO TO A PROPER UNS'MTCHEO-
CIRCU!T_ ANP: BE PR0"10ED Yf/ A BACKUP POWER SOURC£ 

A SMOKE DETECTORS SHA!.L eE LOCA TEO IN HALL 
6'-0" FROi("BEOROQM DOOR. 

SMOKE DElE<lTORS SHALL BE LOCA lED IN THE­
UTIUTY ROOJ.( ANO ·SHALL BE_ 'MRED; TO 'AN 
UNS'MTCH_ED CIRCUIT W/ EMERGENCY POWER BA~UP 
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. 2. 

3. 

. STAIR HANDRAILS: TO BE OE~GNED TO WllliSTAND 
. 200# (POUNOS) LOAD APPLIED IN ANY OIRECTION. 

PROVIDE BRACKETS AT 32• O.C. _ 

~~ Affk~E~~~NfT~~AIT"tf!:™AinA~~A~SE~R__ 

ALL SECOND·FI.OOR ELE~TRIC WATE~ HEATERS ANO WASHERS SHALL 
-BE-PRO.lioro· V.,TH AN 0\/ERfl.OW PAN V.,TH DRAIN TO PREVENT . · 
DtSCHARCE WATER FROI.I FLOWING INTO U\IINj'.: UNIT · 

6 . ARE WALL PENETRATIONS: REFER TO STATE BUILOING c«>E '51,049, 66,32(5) 
NO OPENINGS AROUND PIPE, ELECJRIC BOXES, CONDUITS, DUCTS . 

- OR OTlifR PENETRATING ITEMS TliROUQi A ARE-PAOTE:CTIVE MEMBRANE 
(lltilCH IS EJTHER GYPSUM BOARD OR FI.OOR SHEATHING)" · · 
SHAU BE MORE THAN 1/6", If' MORE THAN .1/6", ALL OPENINGS MUST BE 
SEAILEO V.TH A ARE-STOP PROOUCT OR DEVICE THAT IS TESTED 

· ANO uste:o BY AN APPROVED lESTING LAB UNDER ASlM £814. , 

· ~RtliE~i'f A~~~L~n_i;.cETfilu~ ~liir"~6iE~ JMP~fJs%, 
BY AN APPROVEO TESTING LASORA TORY. BOXES MVST tJOT 8£ .MORE 

-.- .. .-, -,,:-,i_>•> PORCHES:' • ii "LUMBER um>" IN .THE CONSTRUCTION 'or· THE 
- THAN-.16 -SOUI\RE"JNi:,tES;, DO NOT_-INSTAU:' OIHlPPOSITE SIDES - ' ' ._-. . 
Of WALLS, SPACE BOXES 24• MIN. HORIZONTALLY ON OPPOSITE SIDES Of 
WALLS.· TOTAL AGGRGATE .Of ALL SUCH OPENiNGS SHALL NOT EXCEED SECOND Fl.DOR DECKS SHAU BE lREATED DECAY RESISTANT 

LUMBER. DECK CONSTRUCTION SHALL HA\/£ A MINJUUM .LI\/£ LOAD 
CAPAOTY Of 90# P.S.F. ALL PORCH RAILINGS SHALL HA\/£. A HEIGHT Of 
38" HICH. RAILINGS Sf·iAU BE CONSTRUCTED SO AN OBECT OF 4" 
DIAMETER OR LARGER CANNOT PASS THROUGH THE RAILINGS, 
HANDRAILS ANO GUARDRAILS TO B( ·oESIGNEO TO MlliSTANO 
200# (POUND) LOAD APPLIED IN ANY DIRECTION 

5. Ai..l WALLS BETWEEN UNITS SHALL BE 1 HOUR ARE RATED 

,_,. 

® · 

100 SQUARE INCHES IN 100· SQUARE FEET. DUCT OPENING LARGER THAN 20 
SQUARE INDIES SHALL BE PROlECTED 'MlH EITHER ARE .DAMPER, A UST£0 
DUCT OUTLET PENETRATION, OR SIX FEET OF CONTINUOUS STEEL DUCTWORK . 
FROM THE· ME,lBRANE PENElRATION TOWARD THE AIR "HANOllNG UNIT 
SOURCES 'OF PRIJOIJCTS FOR FIREPROOANG ARE, . .. 
MORONEY COMPANY TELE,# 414-571-5770 
RECJORSE-"L CORP. TELE.I 1-800-231-3345 
D.S. BARRY 90MPANY ·TELE,# 910-:-337-4949 
JOHNS-MAN'1U.E TEL(t 668-322-1129 _ 
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LIVING ROOM 

: UNIT .,,, 

LIVING ROOM 

UNlt #10 

~ 

·OINEm 
11·-r . 

()NE H(lJlllt WAl.1. 

DINETTE 

' 
LIVING ROOM 

I ...... 
~ -~00~/,2 UNIT #2 

f 
{.)) 2X4 ·ro:n • 1 

~ ·llJJSI : CQJJ1$LN[~ 

-t 
I' j . ti . LIVING ROOM 

lo: CMf'E1' . 

t!; UNIT #J .. 
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;...1MA,11f ~ UllX12MtAZIOt 

NDSJlll:lll(AJID_ 
"'"!"'5" m= ,,,. __ 
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lS"-W 10--11;_· 11"-0" 

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
_SCAI.£:. 3/16" = ·r-o~ 

NOTES· -FlRE ,(LARM SYS~M · 1. Fou0Yr1NG JS A sCHEOULE· F.OR 
FASTENING OF G'r'P~M SOARD· 

12 UNIT BVILPINC FASTENER SPACING EACH LIi.ANG; .UNIT SHALL HA\!£ A flRE: ALARM 
STATION' LOCATED AT THE EXJT Of-·THE UNIT ON 
ARST FLOOR AND TOP Of ST AIR:0 AT SECOND Fl.OCR 
UNITS ANO A HORN IN DfNING AREAS· 

FIRST SECOND 
FLOOR , Fl.DOR 

INTERIOR PARTY WALLS - SHORT WAY T - 7" 

_2. All SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL , BE OIRECTL Y AND '-INTERIOR PARTY_ ~~S - -LONC WA_Y T 7" 
PERMANENTLY V.RED . TO A PROPER_ 1,JNS\\ITCHED . . 

. ~IRCUIT ANO !IE· PROVIOED. W/ A BAD<UP ROWER SOURCE. 
. EX:JERIM WAU.S - SHORT WAY 
·EXTERIOR WALLS --:- LONG WAY. 

3. A. SMOKE DETECTOR SHALL BE LOCATED IN HALL 
: 6'-o• FROU .BEDROOM DOOR. . 

4. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE lOCA TED IN THE 

111·-r 

11"-11· 

' ,!' 

Ji· 
·~ 

- ~ 
7'-s· 

T ,_ 
,.. 

"' 

. UTILITY Ro6t.a AND st-\AU. 8E WIRED TO .AN 
UNSV.TCH!;O CIRCUIT _W/ -EMERGENC:,' POv.£1! BACKUP 

• SMOKE AlARU 
' ID<!. ARE ALARM HORN 

Ill ARE ALARM .l>ULL ST A TION 

: 
,: ... j : ,-,1· ,·-..i· r-T . 
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FRONT ELEVATION 
. SCALE: 3/16" ·= 1·-0· 

__ ,., . . 

SIDE ELEVATION 
SCALE:· 3/16" = r-o· 

Pfl£'SSUICMA.TED_ 
WOCO DECK, RAil. 
BAI..USlER . ·-

SIDE ELEVAi"ION 

SCALE: 3/f6" = 1'- 0" 

,me 
OOMPAATMO(TMJZAUON~ 
W~U~2). LOCA=s 

. I . 
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=---

. s;s· r.c. cm>. BRO. oVEB 1/2" 
· RESIUENT CHANNELS O 16 " O.C. 

[LOAD IIEARINGl 
1 HR.RA TING., CJ.L 
0£SIGN .U 305 . 
WALL CONSTRUCTION: 
s;e· F.C. GYP •. BO. TAPED 
" PAJNTED. OVER 2x• sruos· 
16° O.C.,5/8° F.C. GYP: BO. BETWEEN 
W/ AJR SPACE, 3 1/2•· MINER-'!. 

· · - ~.</; Wtc.'N~~}g.";,_c. 
· GYP.BO. .- EACH FACE 
.• JAPED AND PAJNTEO 

ATTACH 1 V.YER (MIN.) GYP:eo. 
TO STUDS. TOP I< BOTTOM PLATES W/ 

••• SCR£WS AS NOTED ON SCHE00.E 

SECTION A 
SCALE: 1/2" • 1'-o• 

CONT. RIDGE SHINGLE \1cNT 

WOOD ROOf TRUSSES O 2' -o• O.C. 'Mlli 
15/32° ROOf SHEAllilHG W/ CUPS 
'Mlli 15# FrLT 
'MTH FleERCUSS SHINGLES Ol/£R. 

6° FIBERGLASS INSUL 

ft~L/gs-~AL_BL_~~::t.-lH 

TRUSS 0.JPS O EA. 
BEARING PCXHT 

- ::-::::::.::::::::==---

FtAT COUNG AT 
HALLWAY 
BEYOND. SEE PLAN 

~~p~-.b 3/4" 
ENO Of TRUSS • 

11'-6~• 0 12 UNIT 

5/8" f".C. GYP. BRO. 
OVER 2 X 4 WOOD STUDS· 
0 16° O.C. W/ 3 1/2" 
FlBf;RGLASS BATTS 

PIGCY BACK TRUSSES O 24° O.C. 

5/8° r.c. GYI'. BRD.01/ER I MIL / 
V~ BARRIER ON WOOD . 
TRUSSES o 2+• O.C. · . . . 

LVL-l!EAM V!/ TRUSS · • ' 
a.JPS O EA. ·BEAA1NG ENO 

NOTE: .. ~ ·s1Nci.E° P~,;.-- · AT 12 UNIT ei.o'G. . 

TRUSS SUPPUER lO PR0\1DE 
GIRDER TRUSS FOR !!EARING 

• • CONC. SLAB W/ 
FlBERMESH OVER 8 MIL 
VAPOR BARRIER OVER ii" 
COMPACTED GRANuv.R Fill 

~t::::~Jy,-----'--,------,/J~==::✓-:--------=--~--,--._ _ __:__--:,....:fl 1• o s· oov.ns 2·-0· o.c. , . 
· 2• RIGID INSUL +•-o• - -'----A 

24° X 8° THICKENED 
SLAB W/ 2-#5 BARS 

\INDER SLA8 AND TO 
TOP Of" f OOTING 
a· 'POURED CONC. FOOT.----tt--
w/ 2-,S BARS TOP I< 
BOTTOM 
20• X 8° CONC. 
FOOTING W/ 2-J5 
BARS ANO 3 1 /2° X-· 
1 1/2° ICEYWAY 

I 

0 :i•• o.c. 

. PREFlNISHED ALUM. 
FASCIA OVER 
2XB suer ASOA 

HORII. VIH-YL SloiHG OVER 
\° RIGID IHSULA 110N ; ·.. . . 

- -FlXED VINYL· WINDOW 

. ) 1 3/ 4" x9 1/4° LVL 
W/. TRUSS HANGER . 

PREFIN1SHED NON­
VENTED. ALUM. ~ T 
OVER 1/2" P~ YWOOD 

HORlZ. "1NYL SIDING OVER 
HOUSE v.llAP OVER 
1• RIGID INSU\.A110N 

. BETWEEN DOORS 

s• CONC. SLAB W/ 6X6-10/10 iw.,.i . 
AND AIR ENTRAINED / 'BROOM FINISH. 
PITCH 1/4" PER FOOT MAX. 
6" SANO BED ~5:,; COMP. 

4° llilCK CONC. 'NAU< .OVER 
6° SANO JjEO 95:< COMP: · . . 
W/ #4 DOWELS O 12• ·o.c, 

1• 00\\£1.S . n· . 
·o 2·- 0· o.c. -i · 

112· 

6° POURED CONC. 
WALL W/. (1) #5 BAR 
TOP AND ·eorrOM 

16° X e• CONC. 
FOOTING W/ 2-f5 
BARS AND 3 1 /2" X 
1 1/2" KEYWAY 

PRELlMINARY· - NOT FOR GONSTRucnON 
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6'-6" 

® © 
INSUU.m> 6 LEGACY HOLLOW 

w~~ ~J_ALFIRE 
CORE 

LEGACY HOLLOW 
CORE 8I-FOW " 

,;j : ~C_Y HOI.L_OW . 
LEGACY ~OLLOW 
CORE 81-fol.b 

MIRR_(lf!ED SUDER 
ODORS, 

QUAKER ALEX SERIES "IN't\. ·· 
SUDER V.,NOOW W/ -LOW-E 
INSUL>.llNG a.ASS W/ CRILL£$ 
~ SIZE· 5040. 

QUAKER Al.EX SERIES W<YI. 
FIXED \\INOOW W/ LOW- E 
INSULATING a.ASS W/ GRIU£S 
CALL SIZE 2-3050 

I) 
FIRE RATING 
W/ Q.OSER 

~ Q) · ANO LE1JCR HANOU: 

CD .· 
WINDOW TYPES 

- - SCAl.£: . 1/2" • ,:_-.or. /!.:.I~-:.. -:·~--. --

/flf.Jit§.i.¥:tf tf ?Wlt~~,,1:::::::;;;:;:~-- , · .. 

:,, ;·'.:i.: .DQOR: TYPES 

.. _ :;/_ :':~,._; ~/:;\f ~:_;:f /,f ¼ii;;i:i~J.r{{~i~~¥t~f ~£i{{¥.t.£/~h~:?:--· 

···- ·-·-· -

- -.,~-_-.c<"'!-. V 
'· WOOD-STUDS ·o 16 .. -ill/ · . ." 

3 1/2" F18ERGLASS (R-13) _BATTS 
..5/8" r.c.· DRYWALL ON 

· :-_-~- -::~'.:·t~At'~-:~ii<~-~~~~-=1.t#f#~~~:'-~-~ · :•~~~u~fs~ o:e. . 
~ FV-SHING g~ct~} ~~ ~J'~F.fip5• 

2 . X • TREATED SlLL 
PLATE W/ 1/2" DIA. >I 5• · 
SILL BOLTS (2 I/•" DIBEOMENT 

.JIIJO .CONC.) 0 .a• O.C. 

.: ... 

0',£11 SILL SEAL 

a• J'OVRED CONC. 
WALL 'Ii/ 2-#5· BARS · 
TOP & BOTTOM 

20•,e• CONC, fTG. 
W/ 2-15 BARS ANO 
3 1/2"• I 1/2" KEYWAY 

81.DWN IN (R-;58 TOTAL). . 

WOOD ROOf. TRUSSES O 2•-0• O,C. W/ 
15/32' RO(£ SH£ATHIHG W/ \;UPS, 
111TH. 15# _FELT, · 

· 'MTH FIBERGLASS SHINGLES O'IEfl. 

PREFlNISHED AWM, 
'Ji'f.?M"P 1X8 

PREFlNISHED ALUM. somT 

f ACE BR1CI<; 0',£11 HOUSE WRAP 0',£11 
1• RIGIO INSUCATION (R-5) 
OVER 2 X • STUDS O 16" O.C. 

ll!~=I--~__,· :r~ 1~~rGLASS (R-1}) 

8 1;2· 

MEMBRANE £LASHING UNOER . . 
l 0 RIGID INSULATION W/ 
WEEPHOLES. O 33° O.C. MAX. 

GRADE 

a· POUREO CONC. wALi. w/ 
2-15 BARS TOP & BOTTOM 

2" EXTRUDED POL YSnRENE INS\JLA 1lON 
4'-0° EACH WAY, CONTINUQUS O ENTIRE 

ERIMETER Of BUILDING 

. 20" X 8" CONC. FOOTING W/-
2-15 BARS ANO 3 1/2" X 
I 1/2" KEYWAY 

SECTION 'E' 
SCALE: 112· • r-o· 

<S 
0: 
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8 
rt 
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SECTION 'F' 
SCALE: 1/2" • 1•-0• 

-~ARTMENTALJZATION: 
~'Cf, 1/2" G'1'. BRO. 

L;wg,~~lff.J,[HO 
JOINTS W/0 BACKING 

5/8" f.(:. G'1'. "BO. DIRECT TO TRUSSES 
OVER 6 -MIL VAPOR BARRIER, W/6; · 
FIBERGLASS BAITS, W/ 8 1/•" 
BLO'/,tj IN-. (R~~ TOtAL) .. 

J/•" POURED· G'l'PCRETE "OVER .11•· 
T & G PL YWOOO 0\/ER WOOO FLOOR 
TRUSSES O H"·-O.C. 
W/ • • MINERAL FIBER SOUND INSULATION 
BEl',>£EN. 

5/B". f.C. G'1', BRO. 
0',£11 1 /2" RESLJENT 
CHANNUS O 16" O.C. 

WALL CONS1RIJC1l0Nc 

~~-./;.ftl1W'0Jl:1}f-2 Tt.fDsruos 
5/8" f.C. G'1' •. BRO. BETh£EN W/ 
AIR SPACE. J 1/r MINERAL WOOL 
SOUND INSUi:,,,. TION. W/ 2 X • 

~~~se~f fi'\:{rc5{:,;Er,.c. 
&.PAINTED 

2 X • .TREATED SILL 
PLATE W/ 1/2"· DIA. • s• 
Silt BOLTS (2 1/4" EMBEDMENT 
INTO CONC.) o •B' O,C • 

© ® · ® 
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tECACY HOLLOW 
COftE ill~FOLD 

([). 

I OCADrN g: CRAA ~Aft 
Bf!HfOAOOffNI £PA WAIEB £) Q$fT$ 

NOlE: .nt( AREAS OU~ED IH DASHED UN£S ~ T LOCATIONS 
fOR FUTURE INSTALLATION Of GRAS BARS F'OR TYPICAL. 
mm,RE ~ llCliS. · 

,tQjfSSftl ltr Cl/tDEJ INES !OBST fl OC8 UMIS) 

\ 
. \ 

.. \ 

: I 

I 

· ·lJGHT SWTO'tES.· Q£ClRICAL 0Ull.£TS ANO PA>IO.S. THERMOSTATS 
ANO Ol}f(R [NVIROIM[NTM. C~~ L~TD> NO HICHE'R THNL41 ·. 
f,/CH£S AHO NO LO'At'.R TtV,H 15 W'+CHES, ABO\IE · M f\.OOR, IF lH£ RUD( 
rs O\'ER AN OBSTR0Cl10H ( rat EXAMPLE. tOTOD C/.8IN£lS BtTJi(EH • 
20 ANO ~ INCHES JH DEPTH. THE MAXMUM HE>QiT IS. RE0UCED TO 
« INQiES FOR f'ORWARD APPROAOt OR ~ INCHES FOR SIDE: 
~CAO(. PROVICEfl THE ()8STRUCTJ0N IS HO MORE ~ 24 IN~ 

RDtffCAC[D eATHROOlr,I wAU.S TO .w..ow·l.ATDnNSTAU.ATIOH OF 
CRAB BARS AROUND THE T00£T, 1VB 
'MtE.N n<:5E F-Aca.JTlES ARE PIIIOVIDED, RDNFORCEMOIT FOR 
CRAB BARS WAY BE PRO\IIDEI> BY Pl YW000 OR WOOD a.oact,IG 
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